DRAFT M INUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

M inutes of a Meeting of Tywardreath & Par Parish Council held on Thursday 2nd June 2016 at Par Running Track Pavilion at 7.00 pm

| Present | Cllrs Wildish, Brasier, Scrafton, Phillips and Taylor |
|-----------------|--|
| In attendance | Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent |
| 16/24 Apologies | Cllr Allen, Cllr Fowler, Cllr Foster, Cllr Hughes PCSO Rebecca Harris |

16/25 Declaration of interests

Pecuniary - None Non Registerable – None Dispensations - Cllr Hughes has been granted a dispensation by the Parish Clerk in any matters pertaining to allotments, effective until 2017.

16/26 Public Questions / Police Report

Public Questions

A member of the public expressed his disquiet about the recent activity at Mount Bennett Terrace, which he felt was unacceptable. Members explained that the land had unfortunately been sold by Cornwall Council and there was little that the parish council could do as the dispute was now civil matter.

Police Report

There had been 8 recorded crimes in $May - 3 \times violence$ without injury, 1 x other theft, 3 x criminal damage 1 x possession of drugs and 26 police incidents recorded.

16/27 M inutes of the Meeting held on the 5th May 2016

It was proposed by Cllr Scrafton, seconded Cllr Phillips and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

16/28 M atters arising not on the agenda (for report only)

None.

16/29 To receive the Cornwall Councillors reports

Cllr Scrafton reported

- I have attended the usual round of meetings at County Hall and elsewhere.
- On Tuesday at Par Beach, I met the Cornwall Council portfolio hoklers for planning and for housing and the environment, together with the Chief Executive of Cornwall Council. They were undertaking a briefing tour, with representatives

of the Environment Agency, of the area covered by STARR. This was a welcome opportunity to introduce the Chief Executive to our area.

- Earlier in the month I had attended a multi-agency meeting in Bodmin on the same project, where those present were briefed on progress toward the submission of a multi-million pound funding bid by the end of this month.
- Work has continued on the Par running track project. I am hopeful that news of the fate of the bid in which I have been involved will be available by the end of this month.
- I regret that my decision not to call in a planning application for the building of a one-bedroom property on land to the rear of 40 Par Green appears to have given rise to some local disappointment. I made my decision only when I was convinced that there was no prospect of Cornwall Council successfully defending an appeal against a(nother) rejection of the application. In these circumstances, to have asked a planning committee to consider it would have been an entirely nugatory exercise.
- I am happy to provide a more detailed report of my work during the past month to anyone who might wish me to.

Cllr Hughes – no report **Cllr Taylor** – reported

- He had been on holiday but had attended various meetings since his return, including one based at the Eden project looking at geothermal energy.
- The Community Watch meetings in St Blazey had now been put forward a week so as not to clash with the monthly tywardreath & Par parish council environment committee meetings

16/30 To receive reports from Parish Council Representatives None.

16/31 To receive and note minutes of Parish Council Committees

Planning – minutes noted Environment – minutes noted Finance – no report

16/32 Correspondence List

The correspondence list was 'left on the table' for Cllrs attention

16/33 Accounts for Approval

Cllr Phillips proposed, Cllr Taylor seconded and it was RESOLVED that accounts to the value of $\pounds 1,550.28$ approved.

It was proposed by Cllr Phillips, seconded Cllr Wildish and RESOLVED that the parish council insurance policy with Aon be renewed and be subject to a 3 year agreement.

16/34 Resolutions from Councillors

None

16/35 Membership of Police Liaison Group

It was proposed by Cllr Scrafton, seconded Cllr Phillips and RESOLVED that Cllr Waddington should represent the parish council on this group.

16/36 Public Conveniences in the Parish

It was noted that the toilets were currently closed for refurbishment. Cllr Wildish agreed to post a notice on the site explaining the situation.

16/37 Tywardreath Allotments

It was agreed that plot 19a at Woodland Avenue should be leased to the allotment association as a community space. The Clerk would amend the tenancy agreement accordingly.

16/38 Par Bay Skatepark Project

No update.

16/39 Neighbourhood Plan

Cllr Wildish suggested that Cllr Allen and Cllr Hughes should be asked if they needed any help to progress the process.

16/40 Par Beach Play Area

No progress.

16/41 Tywardreath Buttermarket No update.

16/42 Land at Vine Place

No update.

16/43 Parish Councillor's Reports

Cllr Phillips noted that the new parish council website was being built by WesternWeb.

Cllr Taylor reported that the Kilhallon landslip works were on schedule to complete in August.

Date of Next Meeting 7th July 2016

Meeting Closed 7.39pm